
 

 

Confidential 

 

NO: 2024010077    
DATE: 26th March 2024 
TO: Refrigeration Customers 
FROM: Copeland, MEA  
SUBJECT:     Copeland Selection Software update for Refrigeration- MEA 
 

 
The new version of Select 8.24 MEA has been released. 
 

 
 
Select 8.24 comes with the following new features: 

· Multiple refrigerant selection completely integrated in the user interface 
· Automatic update option for software and database 
· Modular user interface, entirely customizable 
· Possibility to extract polynomials at custom conditions and for capacity control 
· Possibility to hide individual envelopes to improve clarity 

 
Version 8.24 
Software enhancements: 

· Miscellaneous improvements and bug fixes 
 
New database: 
Condensing Units 

· New K Series-60Hz medium & low temperature units  
· Large Capacity ZX expanded range up to 30 HP medium & low temperature units  
· High ambient, high efficiency H series-50Hz medium & low temperature units 

 
To download the new version of Select 8.24 MEA click below: 
Copeland is Engineered for Sustainability | Emerson AE 
 
Please communicate to customers in your region as appropriate. 
 
For more information, please contact your local Copeland representative.  
 
 
 

https://www.copeland.com/en-ae

